

Rudolph Duncan-Bosu

Associate Director BENG (HONS) CENG MCIBSE MASHRAE

PROJECTS

St Michaels Church | SURREY, UK
WALTERS + COHEN ARCHITECTS

Centre for Music in the World of Islam | AL AIN, UAE
MACHADO + SILVETTI ARCHITECTS

Marianne North Gallery, Royal Botanical Gardens Kew | LONDON, UK
DONALD INSALL ASSOCIATES

Alpine House + Jodrell Laboratory, Royal Botanical Gardens Kew | LONDON, UK
WILKINSON EYRE ARCHITECTS

Featherstone Sixth Form College | LONDON, UK
DOUGLAS STEPHEN PARTNERSHIP

Institute for Government | LONDON, UK
BURELL FOLEY FISHER ARCHITECTS

Gardens by the Bay | SINGAPORE
WILKINSON EYRE ARCHITECTS

Grand Rapids Art Museum | MICHIGAN, USA
MUNKENBECK + MARSHALL

Baltic Flour Mills | GATESHEAD, UK
ELLIS WILLIAMS PARTNERSHIP

The Earth Centre | DONCASTER, UK
FEILDEN CLEGG BRADLEY ARCHITECTS

Chicheley Hall | MILTON KEYNES, UK
BURELL FOLEY FISHER ARCHITECTS

Folkestone Performing Arts Centre | FOLKESTONE, UK
ALISON BROOKS ARCHITECTS

Gulf Research Centre and Exhibition | AL AIN, UAE
MACHADO + SILVETTI ARCHITECTS

Underhill and Hyde Primary School | LONDON, UK
RUDDLE WILKINSON ARCHITECTS

Jubilee School | LONDON, UK
ALFORD HALL MONOGHAN MORRIS

Villa Al Bahar Private Residence | KUWAIT
KENNETH HOBGOOD ARCHITECTS

PUBLIC LECTURER

Ground Coupled Cooling Lecture | UNIVERSITY OF HERTFORDSHIRE, 1998

TEACHING

Master of Architecture, Final Year Design Critique | YALE SCHOOL OF ARCHITECTURE, 2004

EXTERNAL APPOINTMENTS

Chartered Institute of Building Services Engineering (CIBSE)
MEMBER + LOW-CARBON CONSULTANT

American Society of Heating, Refrigeration and Air-conditioning Engineers (ASHRAE)
MEMBER



Rudy joined Atelier Ten in 1996 to gain practical experience during his sandwich degree. He was introduced to Atelier Ten low energy principles first labyrinth structure for de-coupled cooling and heating for the Earth Centre in Doncaster. The energy modelling won Rudy the CIBSE standard prize and fuelled his enthusiasm to rejoin Atelier Ten. After graduating from the University of Hertfordshire Rudy returned to Atelier Ten and completed a wide range of projects. Rudy is passionate about low energy design and enjoys presenting ideas to Architects and Clients. He was part of the team that undertook a final year design critique at the Yale School of Architecture, New Haven USA in 2004.

EDUCATION

SCHOOL OF ENGINEERING
UNIVERSITY OF HERTFORDSHIRE

EXPERIENCE

ATELIER TEN
ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR, LONDON (2006-PRESENT)

ATELIER TEN
SENIOR ENGINEER, LONDON (2003-2006)

ATELIER TEN
PROJECT ENGINEER, LONDON (1998-2003)

ATELIER TEN
GRADUATE ENGINEER, LONDON (1996-1998)